
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
September 25, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the September 11, 2013 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Ferguson Water 

Works in the amount of $23,160 plus tax to provide two 24” flexible 
expansion couplings for seismic improvements to Villanova 
Reservoir.  

c. Recommend approval for a purchase order to Power Machinery 
Center in the amount of $23,816.63 for the purchase of three 
Carryall Club Car Utility Vehicles. 

d. Recommend approval of a purchase order to purchase a new John 
Deere EZ Track Zero-turn radius mower model Z235 at a cost of 
$2,499.   

e. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Koppl Pipeline 
Services, Inc, in the amount of $37,695 for hot tapping and line 



 2

stopping services for the replacement of Villanova reservoir’s inlet 
and outlet valves. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Resolution awarding a contract for the Villanova Reservoir Repairs & 

Interior Coating, Specification 13-367 to Paso Robles Tank, Inc. in the 
amount of $656,650. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
7. Information Items: 
 

a. Recreation Area Report for July, 2013. 
b. Executive Committee Minutes. 
c. Finance Committee Minutes. 
d. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
e. ACWA Call for Committee nominations. 
f. Investment Report. 

 
8. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 

 
9. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
September 11, 2013 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held September 11, 2013 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Hicks, Bergen, Kaiser and 
Baggerly were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There was 
one staff member and one member of the public in attendance.  Director Hicks 
led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the roof at picnic 8 has been completed.  He 
also mentioned that the Bureau is doing work on the scour hole, filling it in this 
week.  A meet and confer meeting is being held on November 17th with NEC. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly mentioned visiting the KOA campground in Santa Paula 
and suggested that it is designed very well with yurts and cabins.  
 

Director Kaiser mentioned some things that need to be cleaned up in the 
spillway of Santa Ana creek.  It looks like there are coolers and trashcans.  He 
asked that a report on the cleanup be provided to the Recreation committee. 
 

President Word arrived at 3:03 p.m. 
 

Director Bergen let the board know that she will miss the next meeting as 
she is attending the Salmonid review committee.   

 
President Word discussed attendance at the economic meeting for the 

chamber and a main topic was the water plan for the city of Ventura.   It is 
becoming evident that people are becoming aware of the water issue.  He then 
reminded the board that our reception thing is coming up which is an opportunity 
to meet with some of our representatives.   
  
 Director Hicks added the biggest issue was the in lieu of fees for 
development.  Director Baggerly mentioned that he would be attending the rate 
advisory committee meeting at the city tonight. 
  
4. Consent Agenda       APPROVED 
 

a. Minutes of the August 28, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 



 2

 On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the consent agenda was approved.  
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

  Director Hicks questioned #01909.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that is for a 
subscription to allow Denise to do calculations that are needed for GASBY. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Resolution amending the Memorandum of Understanding for the 

Watersheds Coalition of Ventura County.    ADOPTED 
 

The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-34. 
 
7. Recommend formation of an ad hoc committee for the Fisheries Program. 
          APPROVED 
 

The board discussed setting up an ad hoc committee with Director Bergen 
and Director Kaiser serving on the ad hoc committee.  
 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser the above 
recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Information Items: 
 

a. Water Consumption Report. 
b. Monthly Cost Analysis - CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai).  
c. Results of August 27, 2013 Election, CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai). 
d. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed, the information items were approved for filing. 
 

President Word moved the meeting to closed session at 3:22 p.m. 
 
9. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Golden State 
Water Company v. Casitas Municipal Water District.  Case Number: 
56-2013-00433986-CU-WM-VTA. 



 3

 
President Word moved the meeting back to open session at 4:05 p.m. with 

Mr. Mathews reporting that the board met to discuss existing litigation, meeting 
with special counsel via telephone to receive a status update and no action was 
taken. 
 
10. Adjournment  
 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 4:06p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      Mary Bergen, Secretary 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVEN E. WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN A PURCHASE ORDER 
WITH FERGUSON WATER WORKS INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO 
24” FLEXIBLE EXPANSION COUPLINGS 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 16, 2013 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to sign a purchase order 
with Ferguson Water Works in the amount of $23,160 plus tax to provide two Romac 24” flexible 
expansion couplings. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Casitas has been in the process of improving the seismic capabilities of the reservoirs.  An important 
component of improving the ability of a steel reservoir to handle an earthquake with minimal damage is 
to provide flexible connections between the inlet/outlet piping and the reservoir.  This purchase order will 
provide couplings that will both expand and rotate, providing the flexibility that is needed. 
 
 Four firms submitted quotations.  The quotations were: 
 
Firm Bid price without tax 
Ferguson Water Works $23,160.00 
Famcon $23,180.00 
Western Water Works Supply Company $24,458.00 
HD Supply (EBAA Iron) $31,429.40 
 
The couplings will be installed by Casitas personnel. 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Funding for this work is included in the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget in the amount of $120,000.  This 
estimate was based the previous cost of the couplings.  However, Casitas personnel located another 
reputable manufacturer of a similar product that has turned out to be a better value for this reservoir.  
 
 
 





 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Inter-Office Memorandum 

 
 
 
DATE:  September 19, 2013 
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 
RE: Request to Purchase Unbudgeted Replacement Mower for 

Campground Bass  
 
 
The existing John Deere LA 135 riding mower used in Campground Bass and the 
adjacent areas is no longer working.  The starting element is not functioning and 
the deck is rusted out.  Repairs are estimated to be over $1,400.  A new 
replacement mower is quoted at $2,499.  In addition, the Bureau of Reclamation 
indicated they would financially support half of the cost of a new mower through 
grant R11AC20123.     
 
It is recommended to move forward and purchase a new John Deere EZ Track 
Zero-turn radius mower model Z235 instead of investing funds into the John 
Deere LA 135 for repairs.  



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: VILLANOVA RESERVOIR VALVE REPLACEMENTS 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 20, 2013  

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order for Koppl Pipeline 
Services, Inc. in the amount of $37,695.00 for hot tapping and line stopping services in 
preparation for the replacement of Villanova reservoir’s inlet and outlet valves. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Please be informed that I have considered and approved the request of the Manager of 
Operations to move forward with the timely and critical efforts to assist in the replacement of 
several valves at Villanova Reservoir.  A copy of the Manager of Operations memo is attached 
to this memorandum. I had informed the Finance Committee of my intended direction prior to 
approving of the action, and I am now informing the Board of Directors.   
 
While the General Manager does understand and know the authorized financial approval limits, 
there are rare times that call for appropriate and timely action.  This is one of those rare 
occasions in which the District needed to move forward with the work in order to avoid delays 
with a critical project, the interior coating of the Villanova Reservoir.   
 
As of June 20th, 11:00 am, Koppl Pipeline Services, Inc. is in the process of the work at the 
Villanova Reservoir and the valve replacement work will be completed in time to isolate the 
Villanova Reservoir for the interior coating project. 
 
If you have any question in this regard, please do not hesitate to ask me. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2

 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: MANAGER OF OPERATIONS 

SUBJECT: VILLANOVA RESERVOIR VALVE REPLACEMENTS 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 12, 2013  

 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the General Manager approve a purchase order for Koppl Pipeline 
Services, Inc. in the amount of $37,695.00 for hot tapping and line stopping services in 
preparation for the replacement of Villanova reservoir’s inlet and outlet valves. 
 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The FY 2013/14 budget contains funds in the amount of $120,000.00 for the replacement of 
valves and associated piping at the Villanova reservoir.  During the course of operational 
activities in preparation for the reservoir’s internal painting project, it became apparent that there 
were issues with the functionality of critical inlet and outlet valves.  To meet the critical timeline 
for the reservoir painting project the preparation activities must be completed by the end of 
September.  The prep work will take two weeks to complete.  A speedy approval of the hot tap 
and line stopping services will ensure that operations can meet the timeline.  
 



































  IT CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO AWARD CONTRACT-VILLANOVA RESERVOIR REPAIR AND INTERIOR 
COATING, SPECIFICATION 13-367 

DATE:  SEPTEMBER 18, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the construction of the Villanova Reservoir 
Repair and Interior Coating, Specification 13-367 to Paso Robles Tank Inc. of Paso Robles in the 
amount of $656,650.00.  It is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the 
agreement for said work, authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract, and 
authorize the General Manager to approve reasonable and justifiable change order up to $100,000 for 
the Villanova Reservoir Project. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Villanova Reservoir was built in 1958 and the interior has not been recoated since. The Reservoir 
is in need of repairs and interior coating.  This project will repair the roof structure, provide for new 
inlets and outlets to the reservoir, provide a new interior ladder, improve seismic capacity, 
repair/replace corroded components and coat the interior. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge and on the District’s web site.  8 bidders completed the 
non mandatory job walk. Ten firms submitted proposals.  The proposal results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Paso Robles Tank Inc. $656,650.00 
Olympus & Associates $697,821.00 
Crosno Construction  $728,090.00 
Utility Service Company $778,000.00 
Advanced Industrial Services, 
Inc. 

$799,925.00 

Pacific Titan Inc. $883,193.00 
Farr Construction Corp. $889,625.00 
Industrial Coating & Restoration $894,000.00 
Abhe & Svoboda, Inc. $1,883,414.00 
J. Colon Coatings $1,908,900.00 
 
Paso Robles Tank Inc. has successfully completed several similar projects for the District.  Paso 
Robles Tank Inc. contractor’s license is current and active.   
 
This project is Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act under Section 15301 
Existing Facilities.   
 
The Engineer’s estimate to complete the Villanova Reservoir Repairs and Interior Coating was $1 
million.  The FY 2013-14 Budget allocated $1,035,000 for the completion of this project.  This puts the 



cost to repair and coat the reservoir $378,350.00 under budget.  The full extent of the required repairs 
to the inside of the reservoir will not be known until the reservoir interior is cleaned and sandblasted.  
This reservoir is a key component in Casitas water transmission system and needs to be back in 
service as soon as possible.  To minimize any delays, Casitas staff is recommending that that the 
Board authorizes the General Manager to approve change orders for repairs up to a total of $100,000 
without prior Board approval.  Casitas staff will provide updates to the Board on any approved change 
orders at the next available board meeting. 
 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2013\09-25-13\Resolution Villanova(3).doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR THE VILLANOVA RESERVOIR REPAIRS & INTERIOR COATING 

SPECIFICATION 13-367 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Villanova Reservoir is a critical component in the District’s water transmission 

system, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received ten bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by Paso 
Robles Tank, Inc. in the sum of $656,650.00 and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1.                          1. That the bid from Paso Robles Tank, Inc. in the amount of $656,650.00 be accepted for 
the Villanova Reservoir Repairs & Interior Coating, Specification 13-367 and a contract awarded. 
 

2.                          2. That the General Manager is authorized to approve change orders up to a total of 
$100,000 on this project. 
 

3. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2013. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



 
 

1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
 
DATE:  September 6, 2013  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for July 2013 
 
Visitation Numbers 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for July 2013:   
 

 July 2012 July 2013 June 2013 
Visitor Days 109,868 95,420 71,852 
Camps 10,046 10,238 4,725 
Cars 27,467 23,855 17,963 
Boats 337 273 343 
Kayaks & Canoes 8 3 7 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2012/2013 109,868
2013/2014 95,420
% Change -13.15

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as 
follows:   
 
Visitor Days =  
Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle 
decals + replacement decals + campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
 
Camps =  
Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
 
Cars =  
Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle 
decals + replacement decals + campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
 
Boats=  
Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
 
Kayaks & Canoes =  
Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 



 
 

2

Staff will discuss the visitation reporting manner with the Recreation Committee and address any 
changes they would like in this monthly report for the Board. Separately the above formula will 
continue to be used for the Bureau of Reclamation’s annual report. The above formula has been used 
consistently for decades to calculate visitation numbers. In 2011 staff contacted Bureau of Reclamation 
liaison, Jackie Collins, to confirm the use of the formula since the Recreation Management Agreement 
11-LC-200216 requires an annual report of visitation numbers to the BOR every January. Mr. Collins 
confirmed that this was the formula they wanted used for visitation number calculations.  
 
Boating  
There were 14 cables sold for new inspections, three were re-inspected and a total of 598 boats were 
retagged.  Four boats failed the first inspection.        
 
Night fishing from shore was July 18, 19 and 20.  
 
Moonlight fishing from boats was held on Saturday June 29. 
 
Administration 
The Jr. Explorer Program continued on July 6th with guest speaker Bob Wisma, Ventura County 
Animal Services. Nine youth and 7 adults attended. The second day of the program, July 7th attracted 
10 participants for the nature walk. The first annual Carp Rodeo was held July 13. Scott Stanford won 
the grand prize. A free movie, The Great Outdoors, attracted about 130 spectators and the July 27 
Astronomy Night had an estimated attendance of 175.    
 
Incidents  
Incidents in the month of July that required assistance from outside agencies included seven medical 
calls, a suspicious suspect carrying a weapon, two separate occasions of possible shots fired, two 
separate reports of missing minors, a domestic dispute, vandalism to a unit, motorcycle incident 
involving a deer, and two evictions.   
 
Revenue Reporting 
The figures below illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation Area’s revenue collected in the respective 
month (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per the District’s Financial Summary 
generated by the Finance Manager.  

   

$655,000.00

$660,000.00

$665,000.00

$670,000.00

$675,000.00

$680,000.00

$685,000.00

July

FY 13/14

FY 12/13

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  September 10, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of September 10, 2013  
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.      Directors Jim Word and Bill Hicks 
   General Manager Steve Wickstrum 

  Ron Merckling, Water Conservation and Public Affairs Manager  
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   

Director Word stated that he is encouraging attendance at the AWA Reception to 
be held on September 26th at the Regan Library. 
 
The General Manager reported that there was a minor sewage spill from Shower 
house J over the weekend.  The problem may be caused by tree roots in the 
leach field.  No sewage or shower water reached the lake during the incident and 
all protocols for cleanup and decontamination were followed by staff.  
 

4. Legislative Updates. 
The Committee was informed that AB 145, the proposal to move the Division of 
Drinking Water from the Health Department to the State Water Resource Control 
Board, had been amended into AB 1393.  This new bill proposed to move only 
the administration of the State Revolving Fund to the State Water Resource 
Control Board. 
 

5. ACWA Committee Appointment Nominations. 
The General Manager shared ACWA’s request for nominations with the 
Committee.  The Committee suggested that this request be provided to the 
Board of Directors. 
 

6. Discussion regarding modifications to the Board Agenda format.  
The Committee discussed various revisions to the Board agenda format.  The 
main change recommended was to place the committee minutes in the agenda 
as information.  Director Word also suggested more frequent placement of items 
in the consent agenda.  The review of bills will continue in the same manner. 



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  September 20, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Finance Committee Meeting of September 20, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    
 Director Bergen and Director Kaiser  

 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager and Treasurer Denise Collin 
    

2. Public comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  

The General Manager informed the Committee of a purchase order request by Recreation staff 
for the replacement of a riding mower, unbudgeted expense in the amount of $2,499 that will 
need the approval consideration of the Board of Directors. 
 
The General Manager informed the Committee that staff is purchasing two motor mutes to 
lessen the noise generated at the Ojai 4(M) and Upper Ojai Pump Plants.  The two motor mutes 
will be installed and tested for performance, and if successful, additional motor mutes will be 
purchased and installed.  The General Manager has directed staff to proceed immediately with 
obtaining the motor mutes. 
 
The Committee discussed the recent letter from the City of Ventura concerning the rental 
charges that are associated with the 1995 Agreement for water service.  The General Manager 
will provide the City an appropriate response. 

 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for August 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the financial statement for August 2013.  The Committee reviewed the 
expenditures in various work sections of the District.     

 
5. Review of the Water Consumption for August 2013. 

The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for August 2013.    The upward 
trending water demand is indicative of the dry weather pattern and depleted groundwater 
basins, transferring the demand to the Lake Casitas supply.  The committee clarified the reason 
for a smaller number in the Residential classification for August – bi-monthly billing of residential 
in August covers less residential customers than July and September.  

 



 2

6. Villanova Reservoir Valve Replacements. 
The Committee discussed the direction of the General Manager to inform Finance Committee 
members and the rare need to move on situations to avoid unintended consequences.  This is 
an action that the General Manager rarely use, except in cases of emergency or when it is 
recognized that unintended consequences can be avoided.  The Committee agreed with the 
action and discussed further discussed the project preparation work that is being conducted for 
the Villanova Reservoir project. 
 

7. Bids on the Villanova Reservoir Interior Coating Project. 
The District has received ten bids for the Villanova Reservoir Project and will bring the 
recommendation to the Board of Directors for consideration of the bid award. 
 

8. Discussion regarding Change Order Approval Authority for the Villanova Reservoir 
Project. 
The Committee discussed the staff and General Manager’s recommendation to provide a 
temporary adjustment to change order approvals by the General Manager for the Villanova 
Reservoir Project.  There may be a need for one or more change orders that could arise from 
the metal work on the roof structure of the Villanova Reservoir, and this change order would 
need timely approvals in order to not impede the progress of the Project.  A change order for 
additional metal work is primarily dependent upon the amount of corrosion that is discovered 
during the sand blasting the metal roof structure.  The change order could exceed the $20,000 
authorization limit of the General Manager.  If at any time during the Villanova Project a change 
order request is over the $20,000 authorization, the change order would be reported 
immediately to the Board.  The Committee will move this consideration of approval to the Board 
of Directors. 
 

9. Discussion regarding the purchase of EZ GO carts for Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
The Lake Casitas Recreation Area is concluding the term of three leased electrically powered 
maintenance carts in October 2013 and staff has determined that the purchase of three new 
carts is in the best interest of the LCRA operations.  The cost for the three carts is $23,816.63, 
which is above the approval authority of the General Manager.  The consideration to approve 
the purchase order is to be moved the Board of Directors.  



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  September 17, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Water Resources Committee Meeting of September 16, 2013 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.   Director Baggerly and Director Bergen.   

 General Manager Steve Wickstrum 
 Staff – Ron Merckling 

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board Comments.  None. 

 
4. Manager Comments.  None. 
 
5. Ventura River County Water District service area adjustments.  

The General Manager reported to the Committee that he met with Mr. Bert Rapp, 
General Manager for Ventura River County Water District, to review the proposed 
adjustments to VRCWD service area.  There are three specific parcels that Mr. Rapp 
has asked Casitas to consider releasing to VRCWD.  The Committee discussed the 
merits and issues with the transfer of three separate properties to the VRCWD.  The 
General Manager will investigate further the parcel owner desires to be transferred to 
VRCWD and bring a recommendation to the Board for consideration.- 

 
6. Update on the Water Efficiency and Allocation Program.  

The General Manager reported on staff’s progress in revising the Program.  The 
Committee discussed various approaches to attaining water use reduction goals. 

























   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

09/19/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR BK 31331VK96 06/30/2014 $963,087.68 $963,648.84 5.650% 04/01/2013 5.96% 281

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,387,379.25 $1,324,822.50 1.625% 10/03/2012 8.19% 2065

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $729,095.49 $668,416.00 5.625% 01/16/2013 4.13% 2782

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XKTV7 06/13/2014 $966,870.09 $967,379.05 4.875% 04/01/2013 5.98% 264

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XLWN1 09/12/2014 $975,395.66 $975,532.80 5.250% 04/01/2013 6.03% 353

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/2013 $702,978.17 $704,991.00 3.125% 07/01/2010 4.36% 84

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/2015 $710,662.84 $730,681.00 2.875% 07/01/2010 4.52% 623

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/2015 $742,492.12 $764,421.00 4.750% 07/19/2010 4.73% 778

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134G34WJ 08/28/2014 $998,465.84 $998,904.27 0.375% 04/01/2013 6.17% 339

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $692,328.47 $692,657.62 1.375% 03/12/2012 4.28% 1136

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,151,211.28 $1,153,210.00 5.125% 01/03/2012 7.13% 1498

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/2013 $700,405.98 $700,630.00 4.125% 07/01/2010 4.33% 8

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/2014 $708,583.76 $716,618.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.43% 309

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $209,739.14 $192,486.00 2.375% 02/11/2013 1.19% 2994

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/2014 $709,432.11 $719,971.00 3.000% 07/01/2010 4.45% 357

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,130,193.98 $1,190,792.31 1.375% 07/06/2010 7.36% 1736

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/2013 $700,753.50 $702,842.00 1.500% 07/01/2010 4.34% 102

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/2014 $705,020.18 $716,296.00 2.125% 07/01/2010 4.43% 431

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/2020 $1,115,189.42 $1,181,725.91 1.375% 07/01/2010 7.30% 2276

Accrued Interest $110,939.34

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $15,999,285 $16,176,965 88.17%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $445 $445 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,170,476 $2,170,476 0.65% Estimated 11.83%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $18,170,205 $18,347,885 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $18,178,595 $18,281,510

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,526,168 $14,898,116

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $2,223,567 $2,223,567

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $0 $0 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $20,393,772 $20,571,452

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,850,620 $18,222,568

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	09-25-13 Agenda.pdf
	09-11-13 min
	Authorize PO for flex couplings
	Carryall.Purchase.Board.13
	Recommendationmemo.mower
	Accept Koppl 09 20 2013
	Bill list
	memo re villanova contract
	Resolution Villanova(3)
	LCRA Report July
	Executive Minutes 09 10 2013
	Fin Minutes 09 20 2013
	Water Res Minutes 09 16 2013
	ACWA Request for nominations
	Investment Report 09-19-2013

